
MEMORANDUM 

To:    Crypto Task Force Meeting Log  
From:    Crypto Task Force Staff  
Re:    Meeting with Representatives of Crypto Council for Innovation’s Proof of Stake Alliance   
  

On April 1, 2025, Crypto Task Force Staff met with representatives from Crypto Council for Innovation’s 
Proof of Stake Alliance.  

The topic discussed was approaches to addressing issues related to regulation of crypto assets.  Crypto 
Council for Innovation’s Proof of Stake Alliance representatives provided the attached document, which 
was discussed during the meeting.  

 



 
 

CCI’s Proof of Stake Alliance (POSA) Meeting with the SEC Crypto Task Force  

Agenda: 

To discuss staking related issues including, among others:  

●​ Various staking models including liquid staking, delegated non-custodial staking, and 
custodial staking; 

●​ Staking as a Service Industry Principles; and 
●​ Crypto ETPs and staking.  

Attendees: 

●​ Aiden Slavin, a16z 
●​ Alexander Grieve, Paradigm 
●​ Alison Mangiero, CCI 
●​ Bill Hughes, Consensys 
●​ Evan Thomas, Alluvial 
●​ Evan Weiss, Alluvial 
●​ Jennie Levin, Figment 
●​ Hadley Stern, Marinade 
●​ Sam Kim, Lido Labs Foundation 
●​ Thomas de Phuoc, Kiln 
●​ Other Proof of Stake Alliance members TBD 
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